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RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES 
REQUEST FOR BIDS    

RM-172792 

2022-2025 SNOW REMOVAL AND SALTING SERVICES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS ON THE 

GARDEN STATE PARKWAY AND THE NEW JERSEY TURNPIKE 

 

 

       Below are the New Jersey Turnpike Authority’s responses to inquiries received with respect to the above-

referenced Request for Bid (“RFB”). 

 

Responses to Inquiries: 

 

1. I currently have trucking companies under Lease Agreement. These vehicles and drivers are 

employees under contract.  As far as form 1.11 "Notification of intent to Sub Contract" Does that form 

need to be sent in for each company employed?   

 

RESPONSE:  Yes, Per Section 1; 1.1, page 14 of the RFB, Subcontracting is limited to no 

more than 49% of the required plow and/or spreader trucks for each contract awarded.  

Specifically, the Bidder must submit the information and documentation required in the 

Questionnaire (Pages 11-15 of this RFB) for each proposed subcontractor, such as proof of 

insurance and other vehicle information.   

 

 

2. How do I sign the bid?  What document do I use? 

 

RESPONSE:  Per Section I, 1.8.4 page 8 of the RFB. 
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3. Can I hand deliver the Bidder's envelope to the NJTPA? Or US Postal Service?  

 

RESPONSE:  Yes, bid’s can be delivered by hand delivery or US Postal Service, the 

Authority does not specify type of delivery only that all bid’s must be received by date 

and time as listed on page 1 of the RFB. See Section 1; 1.2.1 (a) of the RFB. 

 

 

4. In regards to items 50, 51, and 53, how is item 53 different from items 50 and 51? 

 

RESPONSE:  Items 50 and 51 are the same location, however item 50 is for the outer 

roadway (truck lanes) only and item 51 is for the inner roadway (car lanes) only.  Item 

53 is for both outer and inner roadway.   

 

 

5. What type of spreader does the Turnpike Authority provide? 

 

RESPONSE:  V-Body diesel insert Swenson spreaders. 

 

6. Can you provide Keith Arasz contact information? 

 

RESPONSE:  Keith Arasz contact information will be given to all Contractor’s who are 

awarded a bid.  All questions and comments regarding the current RFB RM-172792 must 

be directed to the PMM department, Christine Noble noble@njta.com or 732-750-5300 ext. 

8623.  NOTE: All inquiries must be received NO LATER THAN 2:00 PM ON 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2022 

 

 

 

NO OTHER CHANGES. ALL OTHER DATA REMAINS IN EFFECT. 

 

     

            Very truly yours, 

     
 

 
Dale Barnfield, Director 

            PMM Department 

mailto:noble@njta.com

